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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

’B&lsg^r FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Pteuee Refer to
File No. Atlanta, Georgia

. July 5, 1968

JAMES EARL RAY;
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS

Raymond Curtis submitted a letter to Mr. Charles
L. Sanders, Ebony Magazine, which letter is as follows:

"Mr. Charles L. Sanders -

"Dear Mr. Sanders: .

"I thank you for your answer to ny letter. I 
think that details I give you in this letter will be 
of help to you.

"Well, Sir, I have written a story. No one but 
myself has read it but me. At this time I know that it 
will have to be re-wrote for I am not a writing it as 
bad as it is.

"It all about the crime I did and about a crime 
I did in 1954 With James Earl Ray and about the 13 years 
of prison pal and everything we talk about. About thing 
and about James Earl Ray wanted the job of killing 
Martin Luther King, Jr. We talk of killing King for 
three years. And we talked to the man from Mississippi 
that knew all about the KK businessman association that 
was to put up the money to kill King. I also know the 
men from Mississippi.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned 
to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed 
outside your agency.
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2 - Memphis (16)
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JAMES EARL RAY;
MARTIN LUTHER KINO, JR, - VICTIM

"In that three year we made maps just had to find 
the right place to kill King. Well I have made the maps 
over myself. They are with the story also.

"And just where we would go after we killed 
King so yes when we talk about it I was to be in on 
it. But I was not. The story has it all In it. All 
the big thing and the little one also. And what Ray 
like and what he did not like. This story could get 
ne killed. I know that. That is why I won't send 
the story by mail. I know that this is getting to be 
a long letter. But when you read this if you wait the 
story O.K. If not just let me know, O.K. That way

, I won't talk to men about it.
1 ■ , ■

"Mr. Sanders there are men in five states that is 
behind the King killing and they don't know what I 
know. But James Earl Ray did not. Now that they have 
Ray Tenn, will trial him if they get him back.

"Well, they want me to testify. Well, I just 
don't know yet what I will do. •

"You see, me and Ray were pal. I could tell what 
I have to the news. That no much. Or I could not 
say everything. And I did not tell the FBI. Well, 
this is not a book. I am just trying to tell you what 
you ask of me in your letter.

"If you have a man or have someone down this way, 
if you will have thorn stop by the Jail I will let them 
read the story and you can go from there. O.K.

"I thank you again.

"I will be looking to hear from you soon.

Zs/ "Raymond Curtis

"I am still in the Dalton County Jail."

' On July 3, 1968, CURTIS was interviewed at the
Whitfield County Jail, Dalton, Georgia, and furnished 
the following information:

- 2 -
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FD302 (R.». 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

_ , July 5, 1968 Date______ * *_______________

1

RAYMOND CURTIS was contacted at the Whitfield 
County Jail and advised of the identities of Special Agents 
THOMAS R. HENRY, JR. and ALBERT D. MILLARD. He was furnished 
a rights and waiver of rights form which he read, indicated 
he understood, but refused to sign. He was advised that he 
was being interviewed concerning statements he made in a 
letter he had mailed to Mr. SANDERS of Ebony Magazine.

CURTIS stated be was merely trying to sell a story 
to Ebony for approximately $5,000 to help his mother pay 
off a mortgage pn ter home. She had obtained this mortgage 
as a result of paying attorney's fees for the defense of 
CURTIS at a previous trial.

CURTIS stated that he and JAMES EARL RAY participated 
in a burglary in Joliet, Illinois, in October or November, 1954. 
It was pointed out to CURTIS that certain statements made 
by him in his letter to Ebony Magazine could possibly involve 
him in a conspiracy with JAMES EARL RAY in connection with 
the murder of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. CURTIS then stated 
he wished to go on record as to the statements made in his 
letter to Mr. SANDERS. He categorically denied the following 
statements which were in his letter to Ebony Magazine:

1) That he and JAMES EARL RAY participated in a crime in 1954;
2) That RAY wanted the job of killing KING;
3) That he and RAY talked about killing KING for three years;
4) That he and RAY talked to the man from Mississippi that 

knew all about the KK Businessmen's Association which 
Association was to put up the money to kill KING;

5) That he knew the men from Mississippi;
6) That for three years he and RAY made maps just to find 

the right place to kill KING and that he made the maps 
over himself;

7) That he and RAY knew just where they would go after the 
killing of KING;

8) That he was to be in on the killing of KING;
9) That there are men in five states who are behind the killing 

------ :—of—KJNG-and-^he&e—men—de-^iot—know—what-^ye-XCURTIS1—knows-,----

- 3 -
7/3/68 Dalton, Georgia AT 44-2386

On__________________ at________________________________________File#________________________________

SA ALBERT D. MILLARD and
u SA THOMAS R. HENRY, JR. :jlh _ , 7/5/68
by___________________________ ____________________^__Date dictated________ :________________

Thh document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. it. It the properly of the FBI ond it loaned to your agency; 
Hand Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. „

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



AT 44-2386
2

During this interview CURTIS drew two waps 
setting out how he thought RAY would stalk KING, This map 
indicated the following towns where he said KING made most 
of his speeches: Atlanta, Georgia; Little Rock, Arkansas; 
Birmingham, Mobile, and Selma, Alabama; Jackson, Vicksburg, 
and Marks, Mississippi.

CURTIS further advised that there was a man hying 
on a houseboat in Vicksburg, Mississippi, on the Mississippi 
River whose name he would not divulge who was to take RAY down 
the River on his boat to New Orleans after the killing.
CURTIS further advised that in the past he had pulled several 
burglaries and armed robberies in towns along the Mississippi 
River and while police were looking for him on the highway 
he would be on a boat down the Mississippi. He added that 
he had written a story concerning the KING killing which was 
currently being typed and this was the story he mentioned 
In the letter to Ebony Magazine and which he intended to sell 
to Ebony.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



JAMES EARL RAY;
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR, - VICTIM

On July 3, 1968, Sheriff G. T. Mauldin, Whitfield 
County, Georgia, advised that Curtis sent no letters or 
communications from the Whitfield County Jail which passed 
over the jailer’s desk. He stated Curtis probably sent his 
mail out with visitors and jail trustees which would probably 
not have been observed by men of his department. Sheriff 
Mauldin stated that Curtis’ attorney, Erwin Mitchell, former 
U.1 S. Congressman from the Seventh District of Georgia, 
is of the opinion that most of Curtis’ comments concerning 
his knowledge of Ray’s alleged assassination of Martin Luther 
King, Jr. are pure fabrications on the part of Curtis or 
the result of something Curtis has read in the newspapers.

Approximately one hour following the conclusion 
of the interview with Curtis, he sent a note to Sheriff Mauldin 
requesting to again see an FBI Agent and stating that he 
wanted to tell the entire truth. Curtis was re-interviewed 
at the Whitfield County Jail.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FDJ02 (Rev. 4-15-44) . (

, - FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

July 5, 1968 
Do1«__--------------------------------------------

1

RAYMOND CURTIS was furnished a rights and waiver 
of rights form which he refused to sign. He then stated 
in connection with the previous interview that apparently 
in his letter to Ebony Magazine, he used the word "we” 
indicating that he and JAMES EARL RAY had planned the murder 
of MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., and he realized now this would 
Involve him in a conspiracy. For that reason in the previous 
interview he denied the statements he had made in his letter 
to Ebony Magazine. CURTIS then advised he had written a 
story which he intended to sell to some magazine for 
the purpose of obtaining money for his mother. He stated the 
story was still in his possession and had not yet been sent 
out to be typed.' He permitted SA HENRY to read this 
20-page handwritten story one page at a time and he declared 
this story was true. The first five or six pages of the story 
merely set out his early life in crime and the prison sentences 
he had served as a result of the crimes, starting at the age 
of 15. The remainder of the story is the same as he originally 
furnished in an interview in April, 1968, concerning his knowledge 
and association with JAMES EARL RAY. The story reflects 
that he first became associated' with RAY in 1954 when they 
pulled a payroll robbery together in Quincy, Illinois, 
with a third Individual. Shortly thereafter CURTIS lost contact 
with RAY when RAY and this third individual were apprehended 
in connection with a bank robbery at Southwest City, Missouri. 
After that CURTIS again became acquainted with RAY in prison 
and while in prison they both learned of the death of President 
JOHN F. KENNEDY. At this time RAY stated the murder of KENNEDY 
sounded like a big job and he was always on the inside of a 
prison when big jobs and big money were to be had.

Shortly after the death of JOHN F. KENNEDY, MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR. became prominent, and RAY stated on several 
occasions that somebody was going to kill KING. During 
this period an individual came into the Missouri State 
Penitentiary from Vicksburg, Mississippi. This individual 
upon learning of JAMES EARL RAY’s feelings toward killing KING 
advised RAY of the KK Businessmen's Association of the South

7/3/68 ‘ Dalton, Georgia C11 „ AT 44-2386
O n O t___________ *--------__2------------------------------ F11 *---------------------------------------------------- ----- -

SA THOMAS R. HENRY^ JR. :jlh 7/5/68
by____________________________________________________________ Date dictated----------------------------------------------
Thi. docom.nl contain* n.ilh.r recall, nd a Ho ns nor conclusion* of th. FBI. II h lh. prcp.rty of lh. FBI and k loaned to your agency, 
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AT 44-2386
2

and stated that people In five states were putting up money 
for KING'S assassination. The story further reflected 
that RAY informed this individual that he intended to have 
everything set when he killed KING. RAY followed KING'S 
movements through maps so that he could later stalk KING 
to the point of assassination. RAY indicated during the 
time that he would leave a false gun and false trail immediately 
following the murder. RAY was supposed to go to Vicksburg, 
Mississippi, following the murder, contact the man from 
Vicksburg who had the houseboat, and this man was to take him 
either to New Orleans or Canada via the Mississippi River.

At the-conclusion of the icier view CURTIS stated 
he would not testify to any of the above information. He did 
advise that the name of the individual on the houseboat in 
Vicksburg, Mississippi, was (first name unknown) WILLETT, 
also known as "Mississippi," who served time in the Missouri 
State Penitentiary.

CURTIS refused to allow his story to be copied 
and stated he would not write it over again nor would he allow 
the pages to be removed from his prison cell. CURTIS then 
presented crude sketches of the Federal Penitentiary at 
Leavenworth, Kansas, and the Missouri State Penitentiary.

- 7* -
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Ro *tlasu UI 7/5/aa.

Aimi* AISMAIL

TO: DIIUCTOS, TSI (44-3*801)

F»DM: SAC, ATLAJTTA (44-33*0)

SUBJECT: MUailM

Laclosed tor the Bureau are 19 copies of UW 
salt a isle for dissasiaatiea. Two copies each are being 
sub*itted to Memphis and Jackson.

3 - Bureau (Saos. 10) 
2 - Jackson (goes. 2) 
3 - Memphis (baca. 3) 
X> Atlanta

(»)
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July 8, IMS

A1BTXL

TO: SAC'S, Jeeteen, MUMS

FBOBi Bisector, FBI 

®KM

BoATtol 7/VM.

Jackson should mho reasonable efforts to identify 
•ad interview (BBC) Willett, wad run eat Mgr pertinent infer- 
aatiaa developed ead wrap ar UM.

•lata Curtis refuses ta furnish "Ms ataxy" far 
appropriate assy lag* It will not to woenocary far an Agent 
ta ha*s his dictate an a dictating cochins tn th# Amat * a 
presence, Curtis la cat to sat ths tans an whisk an will 
famish inf enact tow to ths FBI, particularly stars to tots 
ha has ant furnished anything at substantive raise, Atlanta 
Is MM,

Far infowwattoa at Meophis, "Atony* Bagaslno forwarded 
latten tree hayseed Curtis, toasts of Whitfield County Jail, 
Galton, Bosnia, la which ho alleged aneng other things that 
to sad Bay planned the Mag hilling and huslasseneo put up 
essay for the King snider, Curtis was previously interviewed and 
furnished nebulous infornetles along the sane Unas which was 
run cut and nothing of substantive value was developed 
(Bee report of Alon B. Bentlnella dated B/1T/M, at Atlanta, 
septet to Mophie). Go ri jLwtwrview on 7/3/M, Curtin originally 
recanted substantially tbs whole story he Md ant cut in his 
letters to "Ibeuy* hut than recontacted the Agents and clainod 
that tbs "story* was tree, Anoug Ms allegations, to indicated 
that an individual nanad (VW) Willett who was also Mown

1 - SAC, Metohia (for info)
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AIMBii, MC’B Jackson, Atlanta 
RE: WIKU

a* "MiwlMlppi” *a* supposed to ba contacted by Bay at 
Vicksburg, Mississippi, after the carrier and Willett was to take 
Bay to either New Orleans or Canada via the Mississippi River 
in Willetts* houseboat.

As indicated above, the Jackson Office is being 
instructed to run out the Willett allegation.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO .

FROM :

SUBJECT:

SAC, ATLANTA (44-23 86) (P) date: 5/15/6 8

SA DONALD P. BURGESS

MURK IN 
CR 
(00:ME)

Re memo of XC MARI CM W. DAVIS dated 5/6/68.

The following investigation vts conducted on 
5/14/68 by SA DONAU) P. BURGESS:

Mrs. W. H. CORNER, 4129 Tate St., Covington, Ga., 
advised that she has been a lifelong resident of Covington, 
Ga. She stated that her husband WILTON HARRY COYNER is a 
brick mason who is normally self-employed, but at times works 
for various contractors in the Covington,Conyers and Atlanta 
area. The COYNERS are subscribers to telephone number 
786-5206. Their address is currently listed as 4129 Tate St., 
although they reside in a trailer on the rear of the property 
on North Mill St.; their former address was listed as 306 North 
Mill St., Covington, prior to the redesignation by the Post 
Office. She stated that they continue to receive their mail 
at 129 Green St., Covington as this is the home of Mrs. COYNER’s 
mother. Mrs. COYNER stated that her husband has resided in the 
Covington area for the past nine years. He is a native of 
Stewarts Draft, Va. and is 31 years old. He has resided in 
Covington since they were married. He has no arrest record.

She advised that she could not recall specifically 
receiving a call from Atlanta on 3/20/68, but stated that she 
receives a number of calls from girl friends in the Atlanta area 
and that her husband receives a number of telephone calls from 
Atlanta in connection with his work as a brick mason. She said 
that these calls involve various jobs on contract houses in a 
suburban area of Atlanta.

Atlanta

(2)
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at 44-2386

Mrs. COTNER was shown a photograph of JAMES 
EARL RAY. She advised that she did not know this Individual 
although she had seen him on television a number of times.

On 5/14/68, Mrs. HENRY ODOM, JR., Covington, Ga., 
Newton County Sheriff's Office, advised that there is no record 
on file with that agency for WILTON H. COYNER or his wife ANN.

Officer H. J. WHEELER, Covington, Ga, PD, advised 
that records of that department indicate that WILTON HARRY 
COYNER,129 Green St., described as a white male, born I |
driver’s license number 2690657, was cited on 12/6/65 xor 
running a red light in the city of Covington and fined $10. 
No further record was on file concerning this individual.

On 5/14/68, WILTON H. COYNER, was contacted and advised 
that he did not specifically recall receiving a call from 
Atlanta on 3/20/68, but stated that he had received a number of 
calls from Atlanta on a regular basis regarding his work. He 
said that he could not recall receiving any telephone calls from 
anyone that he did not know for a number of years or who is not 
connected with the brick mason business. He advised that he has 
observed the photograph of JAMES EARL RAY on television and in 
the papers and he does not know this individual.

In view of the foregoing, no further investigation 
is being conducted in this matter.

-2*-
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AT 44-2386
RRP:ces
1

On May 29, 1968, N. R. HINES, Westinghouse Electric 
Corporation, 1610 Southland Avenue, advised that he had been 
at the Provincial Motel at 1024 Chartres Street in New Orleans, 
December, 1967, for one night on business. He stated ha was 
at the motel very little, arrived late after dinner, and just 
spent one night there. He recalled that the room he had faced 
the street, and he was unable to recall seeing anyone who 
resembled the subject. He stated he was not at the motel 
during the day.

’S»?wrr v ^ i^kl
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AT 44-2366
RRP;mcc
1

The following investigation was conducted by 
SA ROBERT R. PERRY:

A^ATLANT^QJORGIA

On May 11, 1968, JIMMY GARNER, 107 14th Street, NE} 
advised ho had no additional information concerning the whereabouts 
of subject. Ho stated inasmuch as he and the subject had done some 
drinking together, and there has been no publicity concerning the 
subject residing at the rooming house on 14th Street, it is possible 
the subject might recontact him. He stated if he should hear any 
thing from the subject, he would immediately contact the Atlanta FBI 
Office.

On May 13, 1968, BILLY MAC WISDOM, contacted by SAs 
ROBERT R. PERRY and JAMES O. PONDER at the United States Penitentiary, 
Atlanta, where he is currently in custody. Ho was interviewed at the 
AWB Building where he is being held in administrative segregation for 
refusing to work where assigned at the penitentiary.

He stated he has no knowledge of the whereabouts of subject, 
RAY, and no knowledge of any plot to kill MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. 
He stated that in November, 1967, be saw a person in the 14th Street 
area of Atlanta, who closely resembled tho subject.

WISDOM stated he has never resided in the 14th Street area 
himself. He stated this individual who he had seen believed to have 
a 1956 or 1957 Oldsmobile automobile.

WISDOM further stated that he would not furnish any 
information concerning subject, RAY, if he had such information.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



AT 44-2386
RRP:ncc
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA ROBERT R. PERRY:

AT ATLANTA. GIORGIA

On May 15, 1968, R. C. MATTHEWS, JR., Group Vice 
President, Trust Company of Georgia, 2126 Mabry Road, NE, 
advised he had been in New Orleans at the Provincial Motel, in 
De couber, for about 3 days, however, did not recall the exact 
dates. He stated he and his wife wore there on a short vacation, 
and proceeded from New Orleans to Birninghas, for Christens. He 
stated they talked to no one while at the notel, and he stated the 
photograph of the subject is not faniliar. Mr. MATTHEWS stated he 
recalled work being done on the swiaaing pool at that tiae, and 
that he and his wife had stopped to watch this construction.

^^^G -AJ,^ ^
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AT 44-2386
RRP:mcc
1

The following investigation was conducted by SA ROBERT R, 
PERRY on May 10, 1968J and May 13, 1968:

il^SIAi-SffiA
LOUIS KLAUBER, 1145 Peachtree, ME, Georgia Laundrys 

and Cleaners Association, advised he has a list of approximately 
700 cleaning establishsent8 located throughout the state of Georgia, 
which contains the listing of all except plants that are not covered 
by employment compensation. He stated this list is very complete 
and he would be happy to make a copy of it available.

On May 13, 1968, LOUIS KLAUBER, Room 438, 1145 Peachtree 
Street, ME, made available listing at no cost.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



AT 44-2386
RRPices
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The following investigation was conducted by SA 
ROBERT R. FERRY;

On May 29, 1968, BILL? MACK WISDOM was interviewed 
at the United States Penitentiary, Atlanta, where he is an 
inmate.

He stated since last interviewed he had recalled 
some additional information and wished to furnish all infor­
mation he had concerning the person he believed identical 
with JAMES EARL RAY.

He stated that a white male, who he knew as "Chuck”, 
blond, and probably in his early twenties, and who drove a 
red and white 1966 Mustang convertible with an unknown license, 
tried to sell a rifle to this individual who he believed iden­
tical with RAY either in December, 1967, or January, 1968. He 
said he recalled it was right after he was released from the 
Fulton County Jail following his arrest and in December, 1967.

He stated this attempted sale took place on the 
corner of Barnett and St. Charles Streets in Northeast Atlanta 
where several hippie-types were residing in an apartment house 
which faced St. Charles Street on the corner of Barnett, and 
would be located on the southwest corner of the Intersection. 
He stated JIM NEIMAN, a singer at the Catacombs, also might 
know the person he believed identical with RAY.

He stated CHUCK was visiting the girl who resided 
in this apartment, which he described as the first apartment 
on the right, and two hippies who he knew only as"WEASEL" 
and "JOHN”, also living there. Both were bike-riders who 
wore leather Jackets and hung out around the Catacombs. He 
stated he believed CHUCK resided in the Fourteenth or Fifteenth 
Street area near Peachtree Street and stated he was not the 
hippie type but a veteran, 21 or 20 years old, 140 pounds, 
5 feet 8 inches, blond hair, and not employed.

WISDOM stated he first saw this parson he believed 
identical with RAY in September or October, 1967, at the 
Regency Hyatt House in downtown Atlanta when he was with a 
BOB JONES of Decatur, who is believed to operate a nightclub 
in Daytona Beach, Florida. He said he saw this person other
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times at the Catacombs, a hippie coffee house on Fourteenth 
Street in Atlanta. He stated he talked with NEIMAN at that 
time.

He stated the last time he flaw this individual was
at the intersection of St. Charles and Barnett Streets; 
however, he could not be certain as to whether it was before 
or after he was in the Fulton County Jail. He stated CHUCK 
had tried to sell this rifle for $150.00 because the rifle 
was in a case and had a telescope. He stated after thinking 
about the matter further he recalled he was in jail at . 
Christmas-time, 1967* and this attempted sale probably took 
place before he was placed in Fulton County Jail about 
December 8, 1967.

He stated CHUCK was in town in early January, 1968,
and believes he may be from Tennessee. He stated WEASEL and 
JOHN had lived on Vedado Way.

On May 29, 1968, Mr. and Mrs. W. H. feARBOUR, who
reside at 865 St, Charles Street and on the apartment listed 
at 869 St. Charles, which is the southwest corner of the 
intersection bordered by St. Charles and Barnett, stated at 
one time there had been a Mr, and Mrs. W. T. JONES residing 
in the right-hand apartment at 869 St. Charles. They were 
described as hippie-types, and asked to leave because of the 
many hippies who were apparently spending the night there. 
Mrs. BARBOUR stated theft* m* always a crowd, and there would 
ba as many as ten motqrwni parked in front of the house at 
one time. She describe Mr. and Mrs. JONES as young white 
male and young white fem»X*, who did not dress like hippies, 
however, had hippie-type friends. She stated Mrs, JONES’ name 
was RHONDA and a Mrs. LILLIAN JONES at 15 Habersham, telephone 
261-7818, was apparently the mother of W. T, JONES,

She stated Mrs, ut.t.tan JONES indicated she would 
pay the rent if W. T. JONES was unable to do so.

On May 29, 1968, records of the Atlanta Police
Department reflected BILLY MACK WISDOM was arrested on 
December 11, 1967, released on December 30, 1967* on bond, 
and sentenced in United States District Court, Atlanta, 
on January 29, 1968,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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On May 3^ 1968, Mrs. LILLIAN JONES, Apartment B-9, 
15 Habersham, N,E., advised she has two sons, KELLY JONES, 
who is in school, and W. T. JONES. She stated W,T.'s full 
name is WILLIAM THOMAS JONES and he is presently on probation 
for theft of motor vehicles, and his probation officer is 
JAMES HUDSON, United States Probation Officer. She stated 
she had no idea of his whereabouts and knows that he moved 
recently from North Highland Avenue* She stated her parents are 
presently financing her rent, and she is unable to work at 
this time. She stated she has met "WEASEL" and “JOHNNIE", 
who she described as a tall person, and also noted that her 
daughter-in-law RHONDA is pregnant* She stated RHONDA'S 
parents, who reside somewhere in Alabama, are presently 
paying the rent for her son and his wife. She stated if 
she obtains any injbrmatlon concerning his whereabouts, 
she will advise the FBI.

Records of the Atlanta Police Department reviewed 
on May 31, 1968, reflected WILLIAM THOMAS JONES, Atlanta 
Police Department number 189931. FBI number 179 306 D, 
white male born fas indicted by Fulton County
Grand Jury on May 3, lyoo, charged with robbery and rape. He 
is described as white male, 5 feet 11 inches, 177 pounds, black 
hair, hazel eyes, tattoo upper right arm of *L0NIE", numerous 
cut scars.

On May 31, 1968, Lieutenant.C. J. STRICKLAND, Atlanta 
Police Department, Homicide Squad, advised WILLIAM T* JONES is 
presently on Federal probation, and his probation officer is 
JAMES HUDSON, Lieutenant STRICKLAND stated he was one of the 
detectives assigned to the robbery-rape case and to contact 
Mr. HUDSON for any additional information.

On June 4, 1968, United States Probation Officer 
JAMES HUDSON advised WILLIAM T. JONES is under supervision 
until July, 1971, and is on parole, not probation. He stated 
he is not in possession of a present address for JONES; 
however, JONES is due to report that week and noted that he 
has always done so promptly. Mr. HUDSON stated he considers 
JONES’ mother a "nut“ and stated that his grandmother, Mrs. 
G. A. CHRISTIAN, 3729 Dunbarton Road, N.W., telephone 233-5223,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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apparently has some money and 1b financing JONES' mother. He 
also stated a Mrs. HARRINGTON, telephone 688-7279, resides at 
1083 Culpwood Avenue, may have some information concerning 
JONES. JONES reportedly stole her car and used it in some 
armed robberies in Dekalb County.

Inquiries in the area of the Catacombs May 29, 31, 
June 4, 5, and 6, 1968, have failed to find anyone who knew 
the whereabouts of WEASEL, JOHN, or CHUCK. Several persons 
recalled knowing WEASEL and CHUCK, but were unable or declined 
to furnish any information as to their present whereabouts.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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•AC, KUMI (44-18S4) (P)

SDBJBCTi KISKH

WILLIAM SCMDUHCTT, formerly * 607-*, who is no
looser being contacted by the ■tael Office end who 1* 
characterised we having famished reliable information 
la the past, and la addition has furnished information 
which cannot be verified or corroborated, tolaphenlcally 
advised on 7/13/6# as follows:

•Inee the assassination of Or, KA1TXX LOTS**
KXW6, Jl.# he has made trips to Atlanta, Ga. and Memphis, 
Than, at the request and expense of the Florida State 
Attorney** Office and the Miami, Florida Folice Department. 
Ko indicated the purpose of these trips was to try and 
develop information relative to the assassination of 
Doctor K1MG and other information relating to the Motional 
Staten lights Darty, So did not elaborate on his aMigHmests 
nor did ho indicate ho had •awaJowi any unusual or pertinent 
information. Be reportedly was la contact with witnesses 
involved in the KISS case and baaed on information heard 
on the "street," it was said that the chauffeur of Doctor 
KIDS wee suspected of "setting up Doctor KISS for the 
assassination," 3009*177 was unable to identify source 
of this information.

It Is not known why the Florida Btato<A£to*ncy’s 
Office er the Blasi Bailee Department would haw 3CMBM8BTT

4 - Bureau 
(1 - 64-164M) (3QMKRSBTT)

S - Memphis (44-1367) 
Q>- Atlanta (44-1336) (Info)

1 - Miami

LCPxwn 
(»>

(1 - 179-1)
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milk* trip* to Atlanta, Ga. and Memphis, Tenn, except for 
pmibly boho sensational information that von Id afford 
then nationwide publicity.

The above 1* being furnished to the Bureau, 
Atlanta and Memphis for information and to be aware 
of the fact that 8OMXR8STT has been in Atlanta and Memphis 
regarding the KING case.
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F B I

Date: 7/16/68
Transmit the following in ,_________________________ I

(Type in plain text or coin) •

Vin IRTEL
(Priority or Method of Malling)

TO; ALL SACs

FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) (P)

SUBJECT: MURKIN ^ / • vy,

Re Bureau airtol to Memphis, 7/9 68,

The Bureau has requested that all divisions continue 
to submit monthly cost data until further notice.

In view of the above, all divisions are requested
to comply with the Bureau's instructions, including offices 
who have negative cost data to report.

2 - ALL OFFICES
2 - Memphis 
RFB-. jap.-------

M Per
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

_ , July 5, 1968 Pinta • *

RAYMOND COTTIS was contact#* at the Whitfield 
County Jail and advised of the identities of Special Agents 
VOMAS B. HOT. JR. and ALBERT ». MIUAID. Be was furnished 
a rights and waiver of rights for* which he read, indicated 
he understood, hut refused to sign. He was advised that he 
was being interviewed concerning statements he made in a 
letter he had nailed to Mr. SANDERS of Bbony Magaaine.

CBBTI8 stated he was merely trying to sell a story 
to Ebony for approximately #8,869 to help his nother pay 
off a mortgage on he r home. She had obtained this mortgage 
as a result of paying attorney's fees for the defense of 
COTTIS at a previous trial.

COTTIS stated that he and JAMES EARL BAY participated 
in a burglary in Joliet, Illinois, in October or Movenber, 1954. 
It was pointed out to COTTIS that certain statements made 
by him in his letter to Ebony Magaaine could possibly involve 
him in a conspiracy with JAMES EARL RAY in connection with 
the murder of Dr. MARTIE LUTHER KING, JR. COTTIS then stated 
he wished to go on record as to the statements made in his 
letter to Mr. SAWDERS. He categorically denied the following 
statements which were in his letter to Ebony Magaaine:

1) That he and JAMES EABL BAY participated in a crime in 1954;
2) That RAY wanted the job of killing BUG;
3) That he and BAY talked about killing KIMG for three years;
4) That he and RAY talked to the nan from Mississippi that 

knew all about the KK Businessmen's Association which 
Association was to put up the money to kill KIMG;

5) That he knew the men from Mississippi;
6) That for three years he and RAY made naps past to find 

the right place to kill KING and that he made the maps 
over himself;

7) That he and RAY knew just where they would go after the 
killing of KING;

8) That he was to be in on the killing of KING;
9) That there are men in five states who are behind the killing 
 of—KIMG-amd—fcheee-men—de—not—kaow-vhat-ha—RWWI8>-kaowm.--------

7/3/68
On____________

Dalton, Georgia 
.at__________ _ _____ L______

AT 44-2886^/ 
.File #_____________________

SA ALBERT D. MILLARD an 
u SA THOMAS R. HENRY. JR. by--------------------------------------------------- ’---------- J1* n . . 7/5/68__________Date dictated_____________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Ie the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your ogency; 
1t and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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During this interview CURTIS drew two waps 
setting out how he thought RAT would stalk KIMG. This map 
indicated the following towns where he said KIMG made most 
of his speeches: Atlanta, Georgia; Little Rock, Arkansas; 
Birmingham, Mobile, and Selma, Alabama; Jackson, Vicksburg, 
and Marks, Mississippi,

CURTIS further advised that there was a man Ivlng 
on a houseboat in Vicksburg, Mississippi, on the Mississippi 
River whose name he would not divulge who was to take RAT down 
the River on his boat to Mew Orleans after the killing.
CURTIS further advised that in the past he had pulled several 
burglaries and armed robberies in towns along the Mississippi 
River and while police were looking for him on the highway 
he would be on a boat down the Mississippi. He added that 
he had written a story concerning the KIMG killing which was 
currently being typed and this was the story he mentioned 
in the letter to Ebmny Nagamine and which he Intended to sell 
to Ebony.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION p

July ft, 1968 
Date.__ ____ .______________________ I

X I

RAYMOHD CURTIS was furnished a rights and waiver j
of rights fora which he refused to sign. Be then stated i
In connection with the previous Interview that apparently 
la his letter to Ebony Magasine, he used the word "we" '
Indicating that he and JAMES SARL RAT had planwd the Murder 
of MARTI* LVTHER WW, JR., and he realised now this would 
Involve hie in a conspiracy. Tor that reason in the previous 
Interview ho denied the statements ho had made la his letter '
to Ebony Magasine. CVRTIS then advised ho had writtea a 
story which he latonded to sell to some nagaaino for ;
the purpose of obtaining money for his mother. Re stated the <
story was still in his possession and had not yet been sent 
out to be typed. Re permitted SA KERRY to road this 
JO-page handwritten story one page at a time and ho declared 
this story was true. The first five or six pages of the story 
merely set out his early life in crime and the prison sentences 
he had served as a result of the crimes, starting at the age 
of IS. The remainder of the story is the same as ho originally 
furnished In an interview in April, 196ft, concerning his Knowledge 
and association with JAMES SARL RAT. The story reflects 
that he first became associatAdn with RAT in 1964 whan they 
pulled a payroll robbery together in Quincy, Illinois, -
with a third Individual. Shortly thereafter CVRTIS lost contact I 
with RAT when RAT and this third individual were apprehended 
in connection with a bank robbery at Southwest City, Missouri.
After that CVRTIS again became acquainted with RAT in prison *
and while in prison they both learned of the death of President 
JOSH T. KEMKEDY. At this time RAT stated the murder of KEMHEDY 
sounded like a big job and hw was always on the inside of a . ;
prison when big jobs and big money were to be had.

Shortly after the death of JOO J. KEHMEDY, MARTU 
LUTHER EIHG, JR. became prominent, and RAT stated on several 
occasions that somebody was going to kill KIRG. During 
this period an individual came into the Missouri State 
Penitentiary from Tioksburg, Mississippi. This Individual 
upon learning of JAMES KARL RAY’S feelings toward killing KIMG 
advised RAT of the KK Businessmen’s Association of the South

7/3/8ft Qt Dalton, Georgia FIIe#JAT 44-»ft£-^/X^

SA THOMAS :jlh 7/5/«ft
b„_ ___________________________ _______________________________ .Date dictated__ ____ ____________________ •

th,, dormer.I contain, neither ..cornmandotion* nor condition* ol Iha FBI, It I) th. property of th. FBI and 0 loaned to yoar apency, 
If end 11s content, are not Io be distributed outiide your agency.

/
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and stated that people in five states were putting up money 
for KIBG’s assassination. The story further reflected 
that RAT Informed this individual that he intended to have 
everything set when he killed KING. RAT followed KING’S 
movements through naps so that he could later stalk KING 
to the point of assassination. RAT indicated during the 
tine that he would leave a false gun and false trail immediately 
following the murder. RAT was supposed to go to Vicksburg, 
Mississippi, following the murder, contact the man from 
Vicksburg who had the houseboat, and this man was to take him 
either to Mew Orleans or Canada via the Mississippi River.

At the conclusion of the i^rview CURTIS stated 
he would not testify to any of the above information. Ke did 
advise that the name of tho individual on the houseboat in 
Vicksburg, Mississippi, was (first name unknown) WILLETT, 
also known as ’'Mississippi," who served time in the Missouri 
State Penitentiary.

CURTIS refused to allow his story to be copied 
and stated he would not write it over again nor would he allow 
the pages to be removed from his prison cell. CURTIS then 
presented crude sketches of the Federal Penitentiary at 
Leavenworth, Kansas, and the Missouri State Penitentiary.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO ;

FROM

SUBJECT;

SAC, ATLANTA (44-2386) (P)

SA ARTHUR L. MURTAGH

MURKIN

DATE 5/21/68

On 5/20/68 DORA MC DONALD, former Secretary 
to Rev. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR,, SCLC Headquarters, 
Auburn, Avenue, made available to Mrs. WILLINGHAM 
of the Accounting Division of SCLC two copies of 
a memo to the FBI setting how travel itinerary of 
Dr. KING from April 15, 1961, to the time of his 
death.

This information was taken from airline 
billings and reservation records and it may not indicate 
al of Dr. KING’S travel.

ty-J^.^
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It la noted that during the MURKIN investigation 
in April 1968, Mr. JOHN MIZE had contacted the FBI with 
info that later proved of no value, at this time MIZE was 
quite interested in reward money and possibly publicity 
for his hotel.

Above matter being brought to Bureau’s attention 
in event local press is contacted by MIZE.

. ff
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FBI MEMPHIS

508 PM URGENT 7-26-68 MCP

MURKIN.

TO ATLANTA

FROM MEMPHIS 44-1987 1 P

ATLANTAFSl

LLOYD RHODES, ASST. COUNTY ATTORNEY GENERAL, ADVISED

THIS DATE HE HAD COURT ORDERS RETURNED TO HIM. THESE

ORDERS HAD BEEN MAILED TO MRS. ESTELLE PETERS, MANAGER OF

PIEDMONT LAUNDRY. THODES STATES HE HAD USED ADDRESS FOR HER

WHICH WAS AVAILABLE IN SUMMARY REPORT. THIS ADDRESS LISTED AS ONE

ONE SIX EIGHT PEACHTREE, NE. E., ATLANTA, GA. MATERIAL RETURNED

WITH NOTATION "MOVED - LEFT NO FORWARDING ADDRESS

SINCE THIS WITNESS DEEMED OF IMPORTANCE TO LOCAL

PROSECUTOR'S OFFICE, ATLANTA REQUESTED DETERMINE CURRENT RESIDENCE MRS/

ESTELLE PETERS
44©2M '

SUTEL. P
(0 3^

CORR: PARA ONE LINE FOUR, WRD THREE IS RHO ES*

END

LCS

FBI ATLANTA
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BI MEMPHIS \

FBI ATLANTA 

1044AM URGENT 7-29-68 LCS x

TO MEMPHIS 44-1987 

FROM ATLANTA 44-238€ .

MURKIN

REURTEL JULY TWENTYSIX LAST.

MRS. ESTELLE PETERS RESIDES WITH DAUGHTER, MS. MILDRED MOBLEY, 

AT ONE ZERO THREE THREE MILAM CIRCLE, CLARKSTON, GA., TELEPHONE 

FOUR FOUR THREE DASH FOUR ZERO TWO FOUR. WS. PETERS IN SERIOUS 

AUTOMOBILE ACCIDENT ABOUT MAY TWENTYFIVE SIXTYEIGHT AND WILL NOT 

RETURN TO WORK UNTIL SHE HAS PLASTIC SURGERY ON FACE. 

END 
VAR 

FBI MEMPHIS
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DIMCTOa, fbi 7/W/M

SAC, ATUUTTA (44-33M) 

snsix

A* the Bureau and Mophie are a ware, the IMS 
Matan# which via abandoned by JABKB SAIL MY la Atlanta 
and recovered by the Atlaata DA vial oa on 4/11/M, la still 
la the possession of the Atlaata Office aad stared in carafe 
apace la the baweoent of the Federal Betiding where the 
Atlaata Office la located.

The Bureau aad Mophie are recueoted to advise 
what disposition is ceatenplatod for the autsacbile and 
Atlaata will take no action until receipt of advice free 
the Bureau er Meaphls.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-263 (Rev. 3-8-67)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

___ ___ __ _______ 1
REFERENCE I Report of SA ALLEN G. SENTINEMA, 5^7/68.

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN

MEMPHIS
DATE

7/30/68
invmthahvk period

5/10/58 - 7/15/68
TITLE OF CASE

JAMES KARL RAY, aka;
DR. MAMIK WITHER KING, JR. - 
VICTIM

REPORT MADE •¥

SA ROBERT R. PERRY :

TVFEO BY

mlw
CHARACTER OF CASE

CGR -■ CONS PIRACY; 
URAO - ROBBERY

LEADSt

ATlAyTA

AT ATIANTA, OBORfllA.

Will continue reporting results of investigation 
requested of the Atlanta Division.

ADMINISTRATIVE:

On 5/14/68, wanted flyers were mailed to all laundries 
and dry cleaning establishmenta in the Metropolitan Atlanta area

CON VIG AUTO. IAVIMSO recoveries

□ VK* GRW#OVER A|X MOW THS

accomfluhmRnts claimip NONE

FEND|N« OVER ONE VE^H Hvi* KINO 

PEN^tNS FRg»ECUTIQM

acquit­
tals

CASE HAS BEER:

£ COVER PAGEj

Natation*

approved IM CHARGE DO NOT WHITS IN IP ACM WWW
COPfM MADE:

40)

Oli!*MiRitflrn RiNr^fAnatM Report
Agency

Roquaat Reed-
pat? Kwd.

How Fwd.

By _____
------------------- ---------

I
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as well as the headquarter cities of all Resident Agencies 
in the Atlanta Division.

On May 20, 1968, Postal Inspector RAGSDALE, Atlanta, 
advised that on that date mail held for JAMES EARL RAY at 
General Delivery, Atlanta Post Office, was due to be returned 
to the sender of the mail. Mr. RAGSDALE advised there hi* 
been no additional delivery of mail since last contacted and 
the Bureau would be Immediately notified if any additional 
mail for RAY should be sent to the Atlanta Post Office, 
General Delivery. He stated clerks at the General Delivery 
window have been alerted concerning this mail.

On June 3, 1968, Postal Inspector BRADY advised that 
money order number 5615057923, dated March 28, 1968,purchased 
in Atlanta in the amount of $7.50, payable to the Locksmithing 
Institute, Little Falls, New Jersey, was purchased at Postal 
Station C, which is located on Fourteenth Street, N.I,, 
Atlanta, It is noted this address is almost directly across 
from the rooming house which was occupied by the subject 
in March, 1968.

Results of negative investigation conducted by Atlanta 
Agents in this matter are not being set forth in this report 
as they contain no information of value and were primarily 
elimination-type leads.

All safety deposit boxes in the Atlanta Metropolitan 
area have been checked for a box rented in the name of the 
subject or his known aliases with negative results.

Reference to the interviews of RAYMOND CURTIS at Dalton, 
Georgia is meted that while CURTIS indicates that he would 
not testify to any information he furnished, he had already 
in fact written two letters to Ebony Magazine concerning the 
information contained in these interviews.

All persons departing Atlanta by airline for points in 
Canada from April 5 - 12, 1968, were eliminated as Identical 
with subject RAY, No reservations could be located In the 
name of RAMON GEORGE SNEYD or PAUL BRIDGEMAN,

(3 B* t» 
( COVER PAGE )
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FD-204 (R.v. 3-3-59)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

R«p«f«f> SA ROBERT R. FERRY
d— July 30, 1968

Field Office File #1 44-2386

omce> Atlanta, Georgia

Bureau File #1 44*"38861

™- JAMES EARL RAY; -
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - VICTIM

Chara cfw<

Synopcbi

CRIME ON GOVERNMENT RESERVATION - CONSPIRACY; 
UNLAWFUL FLIGHT TO AVOID CONFINEMENT - ROBBERY

BILLY MAC WISDOM, Inmate, U.S. Penitentiary, Atlanta, 
says he saw person who resembled subject, December, 
1967, or January, 1968, at which time a white male he 
knew as "CHUCK” attempted to sell this individual a 
rifle with telescopic eight. Two individuals who were 
guests at the Provincial Motel, New Orleans, December, 
1967, at the same time of the subject had no Information. 
Itinerary for Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. from April, 
1967 to time of his death obtained from SCLC Headquarters. 
ROBERT TATUM, Mableton, Georgia, who purchased .38 caliber 
revolver found on RAY at time of his arrest in London 
states sold revolver to a RAY SPAIN of Birmingham, 
Alabama. RAYMOND CURTIS interviewed at Whitfield County 
Jail, Dalton, Georgia, advised he was trying to sell a 
story to Ebony Magazine for approximately $5,000 to help 
pay off the mortgage on his mother’s home. At first 
interview hedsnied statements which were in his letter 
to Ebony Magazine concerning he and subject, JAMBS EARL 
RAY. Second interview, same date, he allowed Agent to 
read his twenty page handwritten story concerning 
activities of himself and JAMES EARL RAY.

„ p _

detaiis;

Thl# document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. it is the property of the FBI and is loaned t
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA ROBERT R. PERRY: ‘

AT ATLANTA, GEORGIA

On May 11, 1968, JIMMY GARNER, 107 14th Street, NE; 
advised he had no additional information concerning the whereabouts 
of subject. He stated inasmuch as be and the subject had done some 
drinking together, and there has been no publicity concerning the 
subject residing at the rooming house on 14th Street, it is possible 
the subject might recontact him. He stated if he should hear any 
thing from the subject, he would immediately contact 'the Atlanta FBI 
Office.

On May 13, 1968, BILLY MAC WISDOM, contacted by SAs 
ROBERT R. PERRY and JAMES O. PONDER at the United States Penitentiary, 
Atlanta, where he is currently in custody. He was Interviewed at the 
AWB Building where he is being held in administrative segregation for 
refusing to work where assigned at the penitentiary.

He stated he has no knowledge of the whereabouts of subject, 
RAY, and no knowledge of any plot to kill MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. 
He stated that in November, 1967, he saw a person in the 14th Street 
area of Atlanta, who closely resembled the subject.

WISDOM stated he has never resided in the 14th Street area 
himself. He stated this individual who he had seen believed to have 
a 1956 or 1957 Oldsmobile automobile,

WISDOM further stated that he would not furnish any 
information concerning subject, RAY, if he had such information.

- 2 -
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' The following investigation was conducted by SA 
ROBERT R. PERRY:

On May 29, 1968, BILLY MACK WISDOM was interviewed 
at the United States Penitentiary, Atlanta, where he Is an 
inmate.

He stated since last interviewed he had recalled 
some additional Information and wished to furnish all Infor­
mation he had concerning the person he believed identical 
With JAMES EARL RAY.

He stated that a white male, who he knew as "Chuck”, 
blond, and probably in his early twenties, and who drove a 
red and white 1966 Mustang convertible with an unknown license, 
tried to sell a rifle to this individual who he believed iden­
tical with RAY either in December, 1967, or January, 1968. He 
said he recalled It was right after he was released from the 
Fulton County Jail following his arrest and in December, 1967.

, He stated this attempted sale took place on the 
corner of Barnett and St. Charles Streets in Northeast Atlanta 
where several hippie-types were residing in an apartment house 
which faced St. Charles Street on the comer of Barnett, and 
would be located on the southwest corner of the Intersection. 
He stated JIM NEIMAN, a singer at the Catacombs, also might 
know the person he believed identical with RAY,

He stated CHUCK was visiting the girl who resided 
1n'this apartment, which he described as the first apartment 
on the right, and two hippies who he knew only as ‘’WEASEL’1 
and "JOHN'1, also living there. Both were bike-riders who 
wore leather Jackets and hung out around the Catacombs. He 
stated he believed CHUCK resided in the Fourteenth or Fifteenth 
Street area near Peachtree Street and stated he was ,Qot the 
hippie type but a veteran, 21 or 20 years old, 140 pounds, 
5 feet 8 inches, blond hair, and not employed.

WISDCM stated he first saw this person he believed 
Identical with RAY in September or October, 1967, at the 
Regency Hyatt House in downtown Atlanta when he was with a 
BOB JONES of Decatur, who Is believed to operate a nightclub 
in Daytona Beach, Florida. He said he saw this person other

- - 3 -
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times at the Catacombs, a hippie coffee house on Fourteenth 
Street in Atlanta. He stated he talked with NEIMAN at that 
time •

He stated the last time he daw this individual was 
at the intersection of St. Charles and Barnett Streets; 
however, he could not be certain as to whether it was before 
or after he was in the Fulton County Jail. He stated CHUCK 
had tried to sell this rifle for $150.00 because the rifle 
was in a case and had a telescope. Ha stated after thinking 
about the matter further he recalled he was in Jail at 
Christmas-time, 1967, and this attempted sale probably took 
place before he was placed in Fulton County Jail about 
December 8, 1967,

He stated CHUCK was in town in early January, 1968, 
and believes he may be from Tennessee. He stated WEASEL and 
JOHN had lived on Vedado Way.

On May 29, 1968, Mr. and Mrs. W. H. BARBOUR, who 
reside at 865 St. Charles Street and on the apartment listed 
at 869 St. Charles, which is the southwest corner of the 
intersection bordered by St. Charles and Barnett, stated at 
one time there had been a Mr. and Mrs. w. T. JONES residing 
in the right-hand apartment at 869 St. Charles. They were 
described as hippie-types, and asked to leave because of the 
many hippies who were apparently spending the night there. 
Mrs. BARBOUR stated there was always a crowd, and there would 
be as many as ten motorbikes parked in front of the house at 
one time. She described Mr. and Mrs. JONES as young white 
male and young white female, who did not dress like hippies, 
however, had hippie-type friends. She stated Mrs. JONES* name 
was RHONDA and a Mrs. LILLIAN JONES at 15 Habersham, telephone ’ 
261-7818, was apparently the mother of W. T. JONES. .

She stated Mrs. LILLIAN JONES indicated she would 
pay the rent if W. T. JONES was unable to do so.

On May 29, 1968, records of the Atlanta Police 
Department reflected BILLY MACK WISDOM was arrested on 
December 11, 1967, released on December 30, 1967, on bond, 
and sentenced Ln United States District Court, Atlanta, 
on January 29, 1968. •
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On May 31, 1968, Mrs. LILLIAN JONES, Apartment B-9, 
15 Habersham, N.E., advised she has two sons, KELLY JONES, 
who is in school, and W. T. JONES. She stated W.T. 's full 
name is WILLIAM THOMAS JONES and he is presently on probation 
for theft of motor vehicles, and his probation officer is 
JAMES HUDSON, United States Probation Officer. She stated 
she had no idea of his whereabouts and knows that Ke moved 
recently from North Highland Avenue. She stated her parents are 
presently financing her rent, and she is unable to work at 
this time. She stated she has met ’'WEASEL" and "JOHNNIE", 
who she described as a tall person, and also noted that her 
daughter-in-law RHONDA is pregnant. She stated RHCNDA*s 
parents, who reside somewhere in Alabama, are presently 
paying the rent for her son and his wife. She stated if 
she obtains any intonation concerning his whereabouts, 
she will advise the FBI.

Records of the Atlanta Police Department reviewed 
on May 31, 1968, reflected WILLIAM THOMAS JONES, Atlanta 
Police Department number 189931. FBI number 179 306 D, 
white male born ^as indicted by Fulton County
Grand Jury on May 3, 19^0, charged with robbery and rape. He 
is described as white male, 5 feet 11 inches, 177 pounds, black 
hair, hazel eyes, tattoo upper right arm of 'LONIE", numerous 
cut scars.

On May 31, 1968, Lieutenant C. J. STRICKLAND, Atlanta 
Police Department, Homicide Squad, advised WILLIAM T. JONES is 
presently on Federal probation, and his probation officer is 
JAMES HUDSON. Lieutenant STRICKLAND stated he was one of the 
detectives assigned to the robbery-rape case and to contact 
Mr. HUDSON for any additional information.

On June 4, 1968, United States Probation Officer 
JAMES HUDSON advised WILLIAM T. JONES is under supervision 
until July, 1971, and is on parole, not probation. He stated 
he is not in possession of a present address for JONES; 
however, JONES is due to report that week and noted that he 
has always done so promptly. Mr. HUDSON stated he considers 
JONES1 mother a "nut" and stated that his grandmother, Mrs. 
Q. A. CHRISTIAN, 3729 Dunbarton Road, N.W., telephone 233-5223,
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apparently has some money and is financing JONES’ mother. He 
also stated a Mrs. HARRINGTON, telephone 688-727'9, resides at 
IO83 Culpwood Avenue, may have some information concerning 
JONES. JONES reportedly stole her ear and used it in some 
armed robberies in Dekalb County.

Inquiries in the area of the Catacombs May 29, 31, 
June 4, 5, and 6, 1968, have failed to find anyone who knew 
the whereabouts of WEASEL, JOHN, or CHUCK. Several persons 
recalled knowing WEASEL and CHUCK, but were unable or declined 
to furnish any information as to their present whereabouts.
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The following Investigation was conducted by SA ROBERT R. 
PERRY on May 10, 1968| and May 13, 1968:

A? ATLANT*, GEORGIA

LOUIS KLAUBER, 1145 Peachtree, NE, Georgia Laundrys 
and Cleaners Association, advised he has a list of approximately 
700 cleaning establishments located throughout the state of Georgia, 
which contains the listing of all except plants that are not covered 
by employment compensation. He stated this list is very complete 
and he would be happy to make a copy of it available*

On May 13, 1968, LOUIS KLAUBER, Room 438, 1145 Peachtree 
Street, NE, made available listing at no cost.

. - 7 -
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA EOBERT R. PERRY: . .

AT ATLANTA, GEORGIA

On May 15, 1968, R. C. MATTHEWS, JR., Group Vice 
President, Trust Company of Georgia, 2126 Mabry Road, NE, 
advised he had been in New Orleans at the Provincial Motel, in 
December, for about 3 days, however, did not recall the exact 
dates. He stated he and his wife were there on a short vacation, 
and proceeded from New Orleans to Birmingham, for Christmas. He 
stated they talked to no one while at the motel, and he stated the 
photograph of the subject is not familiar. Mr. MATTHEWS stated he 
recalled work being done on the swimming pool at that time, and 
that he and his wife had stopped to watch this construction.

; - 8 -
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' On May 29, 1968, N. H. HINES, Westinghouse Electric 
Corporation, 1610 Southland Avenue, advised that he had been 
at the Provincial Motel at 1024 Chartres Street in New Orleans, 
December, 1967, for one night on business. He stated he was 
at the motel very little, arrived late after dinner, and just 
spent one night there. He recalled that the room he had faced 
the street, and he was unable to recall seeing anyqne who 
resembled the subject. He stated he was not at the motel 
during the day.
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On May 20, 1968, DORA MC DCNA1D, Secretary to the 
Ute Doctor BUTIN WISER KINO, JR., Southern Christian 
Leadership Conference (SCLC) Headquarters, node available 
to Mrs. WILLINGHAM of the Accounting Division of 8CLC, two 
oppies of a noaorandun directed to the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation reflecting the Itinerary of Bootdr XXXV for 
April 15, 1967, to the bias of his death. This Ihforaatlon 
war. obtained from airline hillings aad reservation records 
and may not indicate all of the late Doctor KING’S travois.

« ip ”
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MEMORANDUM

TO: FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

FROM: SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE 

. RE i TRAVEL ITINERARY-?FOR DR. KING .

DATE: MAY 20, 1968 .

*

DATE. , . PLACE

April 15, 1967 , Hilton inn - San Francisco, California
April 22-24 New York .Hilton - Rockefeller Center

May 6, 1967 Louisville, Kentucky r
May 12 . Terrace Motor Inn - Appleton, Wisconsin
May 14 New York .
May 19 From Chicago to Detroit ■ •
May 20 Summit - New York City
May 27 • . New York City
May 29 thru June 3 Frogwore, South Caroline

June 5 and'i6 New York Hilton - Rockefeller Center
June 12 Seagill Restaurant -- Chicago •
June 15 . Sheraton Cleveland Hotel
June 22 New York City and Sheraton Cleveland, Clevelend
June 24 r Ted's Rhivcho Restaurant — Malibu, Calif.
June 25: Hyatt House Hotel -- Los Angeles, California

July 9, 1967 Cleveland and Chicago-
July 13 ■ Chicago and Cleveland
July 18—23 Chicago and Cleveland '
July 23 ■ New York Hilton . '
July 26 , “ Sheraton Chicago - Chicago
July 29' Cleveland to Pittsburgh . '
July 23

- 4
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July 28 Marriott Twin Brdgs - Washington, d;c.

August 4
August 3
August 10
August 13
August 22 and 23
August 28
August 11
August 9 
Au^'ist
Sev-. 7 and 8 '
Sept. 8 and 9
sept. 22 *
Sept. 24 /

Boston, New York City and Louisville, Kentucky
Laramie, Wyoming and New York
Los Angeles
Washington, D.C, .
Howard Johnson's — Cleveland 1
Chicago
Ihte^hational Hotel - Los Angeles, California
Los Angeles
Sheraton Palace - San Francisco, California
Howard Johnson - Cleveland
^etherland Hilton, Cincinnati, Ohio
Fairmont Hotel and Tower - San Francisco, California
Independence, Ohio

October 2 —7
October 20

Howard Johnson - Cleveland
Washington Hilton, Washington, D.C.

Nov. 9 ,
Nov. 12-14
Nov. 3
Nov. 26

Cleveland ^
London Hilton Park Lane, Wl. (
Birmingham, Alabama - A.G. Gaston Motel 
Americana of New York j

Dec. 2 
De 14 and 15
Deb. 28—Jan 1, 1968

Savannah, Georgia to Atlanta 
New York Hilton, New York 
Miami, New York, and Chicago

Jan 1, 1968
January 31 to Feb. 6

Chicago to Atlanta
Atlanta, Chicago , Fort Wayne, Cleveland, New. York and jltlanta

Feb. 2 and 3
Feb. 5

. F^b. 10
: Feb. 12
1 F^b. 14 and 16

New York Hilton, Rockefeller Center
New York Hilton
International Hotel, Jamaica, New York
Holiday Inn .of Washington, D.C.
Mississippi and Alabama Tour

March 5, 
- March 10 and 11

Dallas Texast/\'1 7 n l
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March 10 and 11
March 15
March 17 *
March 18
March 19
March 22

New York Hilton - Rockefeller Center ,
Betroit

. Los Angeles
Hotel Acapulco
Alamo Plaza Hotel Courts — Mississippi
Washington, New York, Virginia and Georgia

•July 3 . N. Randa, Ohio .

A tl Memphis .

I

cn

i
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By communication datsd June 10, 1968, the Loe 
Angeles Division advised that JAMES EARL RAY was apprehended 
in London, England and he had in hie pos sees ion a.' ,38 
caliber Liberty Chief revolver, aerial number 715* 
manufactured by Miroka Firearms Manufacturing Company in 
Japan. MILA SVOBODA, owner. Liberty Arms Company and the 
Solinger d^tlery Company, Montrose, California advised 
that the W>ev« described revolver had been sent to R, TATUM, 
New and UeSlJluns. 118 Edwards Drive, Mableton, Georgia, 
on October's, i960, under Invoice from Solingen Cutlery 
in Montrose, California. The revolver was the only item in 
the shipment.

A^J^S^L^xJ^^
On June 11, 1968, ROBERT TATUM, 118 Edwards Street, 

Mableton, Georgia, advised Special Agent JAMES RICHARD FLICK 
he bad purchased a .38 caliber revolver, serial number 715* 
a Japanese make from the Solingen Cutlery Company, Montrose. 
California for $40, on October 11, 1966. On December 3, 19©6, 
he sold the gun for $50 to WALTER E. SPAIN, 2904 42nd Avenue, 
Birmingham, Alabama. He obtained SPAIN'S name and address 
froa a driver’s license and described SPAIN as a white male, 
thirty to thirty-five years of age with brown hair, He stated 
SPAIN is not identical to subject RAY.

By communication dated July 2, 1968, the Bureau 
advised that RAYMOND CURTIS, Whitfield County Jail, had 
written two letters to Ebony Magazine who had referred 
these letters to the Bureau. Uiese letters ere as follows 1

"Box 21, Tunnel Hill 
"Georgia 
"June 22, 1968

"Mr. Charles L. Sanders

"Dear Mr. Sanders:

"I thank you for your answer to my 
letter. I think that stalls I give you In this 
letter will be of help to you.

"Wall, Sir, I have written a story. 
No one but myself has read it but me. At this

\ tls» I knew that It will have to be re-wrote
for I am not a writing it as bad as it la, 

Th _
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